## **HOUSE COMMITTEE ON**

## TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

January 17, 2005 Hearing Room 343

**Tapes 4 - 5** 8:30 A.M.

(corrected 8/08/05)

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. John Lim, Chair
Rep. Scott Bruun, Vice-Chair	
Rep. Jeff Merkley, Vice-Chair	

**Rep. Peter Buckley** 

**Rep. John Dallum** 

**Rep. Donna Nelson** 

**Rep. Chuck Riley** 

**STAFF PRESENT:** Jim Stembridge, Committee Administrator

Erin Seiler, Committee Assistant

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

**Economic Development in Oregon - Informational Meeting** 

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE# Speaker Comments

TAPE 4, A

002 Chair Lim Opens the meeting at 8:32 a.m. Opens an informational meeting on economic development in Oregon.

## **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN OREGON - INFORMATIONAL MEETING**

028	MardiLyn Saathoff	Business Policy & Economic Development Advisor, Office of The Governor. Submits and summarizes written testimony on Governor Kulongoskis' economic development vision (EXHIBIT A).
045	Saathoff	Identifies the primary tools to facilitate economic growth in Oregon.
085	Marty Brantley	Director, Oregon Economic and Community Development Department (OECDD). Submits and summarizes written testimony on the mission of OECDD (EXHIBIT B).
120	Brantley	Describes potential development projects and projects that OECDD has in progress.
17	Brantley	Identifies OECDD strategic objectives (EXHIBIT B, Pages 2 –4).
250	Brantley	Submits and summarizes OECDD Certified Industrial Sites Inventory map (EXHIBIT C).
305	Brantley	Submits and summarizes OECDD Pending and Upcoming Industrial Sites report <b>(EXHIBIT D)</b> .
370	Brantley	Addresses how OECDD is implementing the Innovation Economy Initiative (EXHIBIT B, Page 5).
TAPE 5, A		
030	Brantley	Discusses the organizational structure of OECDD (EXHIBIT B, Pages 4 - 5).
083	Rep. Bruun	Asks how much progress has been made in regulatory streamlining.
095	Saathoff	Discusses the Governor's expectations of streamlining regulatory atmosphere and requirement for all state agencies to review their regulations, processes, and administrative rules.

180	Saathoff	Identifies100 state agencies that have revised, merged, or eliminated redundant rules.
270	Rep. Merkley	Asks for an explanation of the Innovation Economy Initiative, Innovation Economy Initiative and Oregon Nanoscience and Microtechnologies Institute (ONAMI).
300	Saathoff	Explains the history, purpose, and progress of the Oregon Business Plan.
390	Brantley	Submits OECDD Innovation Economy report (EXHIBIT E).
405	Saathoff	Speaks to the Innovation Economy Initiative (EXHIBIT E).
TAPE 4, B		
105	Saathoff	Explains the purpose and goals of ONAMI.
	Suution	Explains the pulpose and gouls of orthini.
215	Chair Lim	Asks for a description of the current structure of OECDD and how the agency is being reorganized.
215 220		Asks for a description of the current structure of OECDD and how
	Chair Lim	Asks for a description of the current structure of OECDD and how the agency is being reorganized. Submits and summarizes OECDD Organizational Overview chart

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A. Economic Development in Oregon, written testimony, MardiLyn Saathoff, 3 pp
- B. Economic Development in Oregon, written testimony, Marty Brantley, 6 pp
- C. Economic Development in Oregon, OECDD Certified Industrial Site Inventory Map, Marty Brantley, 1 pp

- D. Economic Development in Oregon, OECDD Pending and Upcoming Industrial Sites Report, Marty Brantley, 1 pp
- E. Economic Development in Oregon, OECDD Innovation Economy Report, Marty Brantley, 3 pp
- F. Economic Development in Oregon, OECDD Organizational Overview Chart, Marty Brantley, 1 pp